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ADDENDUM #1 

 

DATE: April 04, 2025 

PROJECT TITLE: Lawrence 71st Street Lift Station Basin Rehabilitation 

PROJECT No.: 2024.01440 

OWNER: City of Lawrence Utilities 

ENGINEER: American Structurepoint, Inc. 

TO: Prospective Bidders 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated March 

13, 2025, with amendments and additions noted below. 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 

disqualify the Bidder. 

 

This Addendum consists of 1 page. 

 

Questions Received: 

Q: Would you consider the Quadex I&I Guard Family as approved grouts per Section 33 01 30.76 

Part 2.1-C? Would you consider Quadex QM-1s as an approved equal per Section 33 01 30.76 

Part 2.1-D? Would you consider Quadex Structure Guard an approved epoxy coating for per 

Section 33 01 30.76 Part 2.1-E? Would you consider Quadex Chimney Guard as an approved 

equal per Section 33 01 30.76 Part 2.1-F? 

A.  The proposed products must meet the requirements outlined in the contract specifications. 

Any alternate products the Contractor intends to use must be submitted for review and 

approval prior to commencement of work. Please note that alternate products will not be 

approved during the bidding phase.   

 
Q: In the segment verification for the mainline CIPP it states that the mainlines are PVC. Can 

you verify this? 

A. The mainlines in this project are all PVC material.  
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